
(note: the dashes represent the next line on the plaque)- transcribed by 
Bill Stevens; originally appeared in March 2004 Newsletter.


Plaque in the lobby of Burgoyne Arena


THE / BILL BURGOYNE / MEMORIAL ARENA / 1974 / BUILT BY 
THE CITIZENS OF ST. CATHARINES / UNDER THE DIRECTION 
OF THE CITIZENS / FUND RAISING AND BUILDING 
COMMITTEE / ROBERT MAKINS / LLOYD HAMILTON / 
ALPHONSE GIGNAC / JOHN NEWMAN / MAX KAMINSKY / 
DOUGLAS CARR / DR. DONALD URSINO / ARTHUR BERRY / 
CHARLES TANNER / JAMES McNULTY / MACKENZIE CHOWN / 
RICHARD COLES / KERRY HOWE / JACK GATECLIFF / HARRY 
FERNAY / JOHN STEVENS / DOUGLAS FAVELL / JAMES 
SAXTON / WILLIAM BANNAN / EDWARD GROSSKURTH / 
FREDERICK JACKSON / GARY BABCOX / BRIAN ANDERSON / 
JAMES THOMPSON / ROBERT WILLIAMS / H.E. LANGFORD / 
R.A. SMITH / ROBERT BELL / DEDICATED SATURDAY, APRIL 
6TH, 1974


Plaque in Mountain Locks Park facing Mountain Road near Bradley 
Street


THE MOUNTAIN LOCKS / This is the site of Locks 16-21 of the 
Second Welland / Canal. These interlocking cut stone locks were built / 
in the vicinity of wooden Locks 22-30 from the First / Welland Canal. 
This tightly grouped series of locks / overcame the 85-foot height of the 
escarpment. / The section of this canal between Thorold and Port / 
Dalhousie remained in operation after the opening of / the Third Canal 
in 1887 in order to service the local / mills who used its water as a 
source of power and as / a transportation facility. / Much of this park was 
under drained in 1961 leaving / only the stone locks as a




reminder of a once great / navigation route. / Erected in co-operation 
with the United Auto Workers / Local 676 and the Ministry of Culture 
and Recreation 1978.


Plaque on the front of the Port Dalhousie Library Branch


PORT DALHOUSIE TOWN HALL / Originally erected by the Good 
Templars c.1863 / it later became the Town Hall. It was the social / 
cultural and political centre for the community / until amalgamation of 
the town by the City of St. / Catharines in 1961 / In 1984, the hall that 
then housed a branch / library was preserved by the people of Port / 
Dalhousie. It was renovated by the Port Dalhousie / Quorum, with 
assistance from the City of St./ Catharines, Government of Canada and 
the St. / Catharines Public Library Board.



